ST \; v A SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

P, O, BOX 1701
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364-1701

MEMORANDUM
TO:; South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Kathleen Lowman, President

DATE: March 18, 2019
SUBJECT:  Public Hearing Notice and Agenda for the South Texas Water Authority

A public hearing of the STWA Board of Directors is scheduled for:

Tuesday, March 26, 2019
5:30 p.m. .
South Texas Water Authority = 4 »

Kingsville, Texas . /E 0 5
to consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including among others,
the following:
Agenda

1. Call to order.
2. Petition for Addition of Certain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority.

a. Ryan M. Esquivel and Tabitha F. Esquivel — The north east half of Tract 14, the south
west half of Tract 14, all of Tract 15, all of Tract 16 and the north east half of Tract
17 of Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces County, Texas

b. Roland Gonzalez — Tract Forty-Four (44), Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces County, Texas
and the adjoining one-half of Tract Forty-Three (43), Cyndie Part Unit 2, Nueces
County, Texas

c. Patricios Riojas, III and Angel Gonzales Riojas — Tract One (1), Cyndie Park Unit 2,
Nueces County, Texas

3, Public Comment
4. Adjournment.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government
Code. Before going into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting
room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the
presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551,Government Code, authorizing the closed session.
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